
PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF PETERBOROUGH, New Hampshire 

 
Minutes of May 9, 2011 

 
Members Present: Chairman Leandra MacDonald, Bill Groff, Michael Henry, and Rick 
Monahon. 
 
Also Present:  Carol Ogilvie, Director Office of Community Development, Laura Norton, OCD 
Administrative Assistant; and Peter Gosline, Master Plan Steering Committee.   
 
The Peterborough Planning Board held its regular monthly meeting on May 9, 2011 in the 
Selectmen’s Meeting Room of the Town House. Chair MacDonald called the meeting to order at 
7:03 p.m. She noted the first item on the agenda was a Public Hearing on the Regional Concerns 
Chapter of the Master Plan. Chair MacDonald suggested the members review the Minutes of 
previous meetings while waiting for the public to arrive. At 7:18 p.m. a motion was 
made/seconded (Henry/Monahon) to accept the Minutes of February 14, 2011, March 14, 2011 
and April 11, 2011 as written.  
 
Chair MacDonald appointed Alternate Groff to sit. She noted a change to the Regional Concerns 
Chapter she had seen from Peter Gosline about the number of employees at the hospital. Ms. 
Ogilvie stated the correction had been noted and corrected.  
 
Chair MacDonald then asked the members “is there any specific section that anyone thinks 
should be looked at a bit more?” She noted the lack of an audience and added “because 
technically this is a public hearing.”  Mr. Monahon noted and praised the organization, clarity 
and readability of the chapter. 
 
Chair MacDonald noted “one small issue” which was the water and sewer map in the chapter. 
“You cannot see the sewer lines in a lot of places” she said. A brief discussion about the 
constraints of the map and how to improve it followed. Ms. Ogilvie noted she would ask the 
mapping specialist to take a look.   
 
Chair MacDonald then noted “this is just a start, I began thinking about the chapters of the 
Master Plan and how a lot of it is based on the action items created.” She added “but we don’t 
really have the ability to analyze this in that way.” She went on to say that the Master Plan “tells 
us what we should be working on” adding “and Work Force Housing is an issue to work on.” 
 
Chair MacDonald reiterated “we are always in a quandary. We have a lot of subsidized and 
rental properties but no transitional ability to go into home ownership at this point.” The 
members briefly discussed Work Force Housing plans for Evans Road as well as the zoning 
regulations and the minimum 3-acre lot size for the Rural District. One member interjected “try 
to buy a 3 acre lot in town and build affordable housing.” Mr. Monahon noted “in all the years I 
have been on this Board this has been mandated by law but we don’t know how to do it.” He 
added “it is a state law that cannot be complied with on its own. I don’t frankly think this is good 
planning.” 



Planning Board Minutes                                  May 9, 2011                                  Page 2 of 2 

The members also discussed the smaller lots in the Family and General Residence Districts with 
Chair MacDonald interjecting “there are not too many” adding “we have mined the lots along the 
road so now what is going to happen? There are not very many options.” This segued into a 
discussion of possibly changing zoning “and keeping development a little more compact.” Mr. 
Monahon concluded the discussion by noting “talking about planning while not a lot of building 
is going on is productive.”  Chair MacDonald also noted that the group should “start to think 
about areas of town that don’t have town sewer but should,” adding “Pineridge is a perfect 
example; they are all on septic systems.” Hunter Farm Road was also noted as an example as the 
members reviewed the water/sewer map. 
 
In conclusion Chair MacDonald asked about the italicized paragraphs in the Fire Rescue portion 
of the chapter.  Ms. Ogilvie replied “we wanted to make it clear that those are comments from 
the Chiefs, in their language.” Chair MacDonald interjected “that is fine, it sounded like personal 
language.” 
 
There were no other questions or concerns and a motion was made/seconded (Henry/Monahon) 
to accept the Regional Concerns Chapter of the Master Plan with all in favor. 
 
The members engaged in a brief discussion about intergenerational housing development. They 
noted the numerous benefits to a mixed residential population. 
 
Chair MacDonald noted that should the proposed wetland regulation be voted in (the next day, 
May 10th) “we will need to amend our site plan and subdivision regulations.” She noted “this 
must be done in a timely matter” and asked to schedule a workshop for Monday, May 16, at 5:00 
p.m. 
 
Mr. Monahon noted that in respect to the agenda item of a report out of board members serving 
on other boards that he was pleased to note the Cultural Resources Chapter of the Master Plan 
subcommittee was scheduled to meet tomorrow for a final draft review. “This should be our last 
meeting” he said.  
 
Finally Chair MacDonald noted “we also need to do some organizational work with new board 
members.” Ms. Ogilvie noted Mr. Freitas had resigned, Ms. Bass was at the end of her term and 
would not run again and Ms. Vann although unable to attend several meetings had re-uped for a 
new term.  
 
Chair MacDonald also noted the Board looked forward to a report from CIP Chairman Leo 
Smith in the near future.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:02 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Laura Norton,  
Administrative Assistant 


	PLANNING BOARD
	TOWN OF PETERBOROUGH, New Hampshire
	Minutes of May 9, 2011
	Also Present:  Carol Ogilvie, Director Office of Community Development, Laura Norton, OCD Administrative Assistant; and Peter Gosline, Master Plan Steering Committee.

